

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, January 18, 2023**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to [http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open\\_meeting/](http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/).

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email [RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov). Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on January 17th**. Late registration by email could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

## HEARINGS DIVISION

### OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. OS-22-00009896, consolidated: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc., to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the West Texas Service Area, the North Texas Service Area, and the Borger Skellytown Service Area.

## **SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

2. MR-22-00008495: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for release of Phase I reclamation obligations for 121.4 Acres, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Area C, Atascosa County, Texas.
3. MR-22-00009196: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for release of Phases II and III reclamation obligations for 516.92 Acres, Permit No. 48C, Three Oaks Mine, Lee and Bastrop Counties, Texas.

## **OIL AND GAS**

4. OG-21-00008300: Complaint of Dustin Shipp that Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Halman, W. H. (18970) Lease, Well No. 1, Chico, West (Cong. 5700) Field, Wise County, Texas; District 09.

## **CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION**

5. CI-22-00009425: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.65 and to contest the staff determination that it does not qualify for an exception to designation as critical infrastructure during an energy emergency.

## **OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (47 items; numbers 6 - 52)**

6. OG-22-00009643: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to consider field rules for the Lake Pasture (FS-503) Field, and to cancel overproduction for the Maude Williams Et Al 'A' (11339) Lease, Lake Pasture (FS-503) Field, Refugio County, Texas; District 02.
7. OG-22-00009923: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to consider amending the field rules of numerous Lake Pasture Fields in Refugio County, Texas; District 02.
8. OG-22-00010745: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Pistol 21801 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10033, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
9. OG-22-00010746: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Flex State 21602 16 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10032, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
10. OG-22-00010747: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Escopeta 21901 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10031, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

11. OG-22-00010748: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Scramble 21802 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10035, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
12. OG-22-00010749: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Radio Tower State 21601 28 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-9608, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
13. OG-22-00010750: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tetris 21601 18 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10036, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
14. OG-22-00010751: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Riverside 21601 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-9610, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
15. OG-22-00010752: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Riverside 21601 36 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-9609, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
16. OG-22-00010753: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Pivot 21602 34 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10028, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
17. OG-22-00010754: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Blacktop 21601 1 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10015, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
18. OG-22-00010755: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Rifle 21801 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10034, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
19. OG-22-00010757: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Arpent 21602 25 Facility, Commingling Permit No. 08-10022, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-22-00011016: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the East Excelsior CF, Commingling Permit No. 01-5270, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
21. OG-22-00009927: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Russell Compressor Station, Russell Clearfork Unit (69587) Lease, Russell (Clearfork Consolidated) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

22. OG-22-00010451: Application of Kingwood Exploration LLC (Operator No. 467256) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Alligator Bayou Tank Battery, Flare Exception No. 50319-1, Commingling Permit No. 03-5603, Alligator Bayou (8050 Frio) and Alligator Bayou, W. (16-A) Fields, Chambers County, Texas; District 03; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
23. OG-22-00010086: Application of White Rock Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 916958) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Reeves Unit (19574) Lease, Reeves (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
24. OG-22-00009818: Application of Birch Operations, Inc. (Operator No. 071331) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Burns CPF, Commingling Permit No. 08-8891, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-22-00009827: Application of Birch Operations, Inc. (Operator No. 071331) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Duffman CPF, Commingling Permit No. 08-8718, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-22-00010549: Application of Sabinal Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058827) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the North Westbrook Unit (20831) Lease, Westbrook Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-22-00009395: Single Signature P-4 Filing of CPML LLC (Operator No. 120802) for the Labay, Joe (Gas ID No. 226911) Lease, Well No. 1, Englehart, S. (6200) Field, Colorado County, Texas, to change the operator from Powell-McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803) to CPML LLC; District 03.
28. OG-22-00010833: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Bass, M.F. (Gas ID No. 069561) Lease, Well No. 1, Pridham Lake (1560) Field, Victoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
29. OG-22-00010835: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Riverside Cotton Farms -B- (08621) Lease, Well No. 7, Pridham Lake (Catahoula) Field, Victoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
30. OG-22-00010836: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Riverside Cotton Farms (05020) Lease, Well No. B1, Pridham Lake (Miocene 2900) Field, Victoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
31. OG-22-00010840: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for Geo-Hope (Gas ID No. 190683) Lease, Well No. 2, Hope (Vicksburg 3200) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.

32. OG-22-00010841: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Geo-Hope (Gas ID No. 190690) Lease, Well No. 1, Hope, NE. (3100) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
33. OG-22-00010842: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Geo-Hope (Gas ID No. 190685) Lease, Well No. 3, Hope (Miocene 2500) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
34. OG-22-00010843: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Geo-Hope (Gas ID No. 192492) Lease, Well No. 5, Hope (Frio 3079) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
35. OG-22-00010844: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the S.T.S. -E- (20493) Lease, Well No. 53, Big Mule (5500 Sand) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 01.
36. OG-22-00010890: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the South Texas Syndicate (14907) Lease, All Wells, Big Mule (5500 Sand) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 01.
37. OG-22-00010900: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the Carpenter (12231) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Theis, South (Slick First) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum, Inc; District 02.
38. OG-22-00010951: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Winfield Operating Company (Operator No. 931940) for the Hunt (Gas ID No. 185420) Lease, Well No. 1, JMG MAG (Miss) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) to Winfield Operating Company; District 09.
39. OG-22-00011088: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Wise Exploration (Operator No. 932980) for the Moore (Gas ID No. 091898) Lease, Well No. 1, Perrin, East (Congl. 5400) Field, Jack County, Texas, to change the operator from Flare Oil Inc. (Operator No. 271640) to Wise Exploration; District 09.
40. OG-22-00010916: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Three C Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 857512) for the Uribe (Gas ID No. 232152) Lease; Well No. 2, Exsun (Lobo Cons.) Field, Zapata County, Texas, to change the operator from San Antonio Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 745994) to Three C Exploration, LLC; District 04.

41. OG-22-00010917: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Three C Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 857512) for the Uribe (Gas ID No. 241976) Lease; Well No. 5, Exsun (Lobo Cons.) Field, Zapata County, Texas, to change the operator from San Antonio Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 745994) to Three C Exploration, LLC; District 04.
42. OG-22-00010919: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Three C Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 857512) for the Uribe (Gas ID No. 236358) Lease; Well No. 3, Exsun (Lobo Cons.) Field, Zapata County, Texas, to change the operator from San Antonio Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 745994) to Three C Exploration, LLC; District 04.
43. OG-22-00010986: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) for the Coates, P. C. -64- (25403) Lease, Well No. 1, Coates (Strawn) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from O'Ryan Oil and Gas (Operator No. 617042) to Vaquero Operating; District 08.
44. OG-22-00011085: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator No. 712947) for the Floyd (Gas ID No. 233469) Lease, Well No. 1 H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) to Rise Petroleum Investments LLC; District 09.
45. OG-22-00011203: Complaint of Sandra Kornfuehrer that North South Oil, LLC (Operator No. 614126) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Kornfuehrer (19356) Lease, All Wells, Luling Branyon R 40 Exc Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01.
46. OG-22-00008834: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Division of a dual signature form P-4 transfer from Origin Production Group LLC (Operator No. 625629) to Stoic Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 100114) for the Bell, W. E. (11557) Lease, All Wells, Sullivan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
47. OG-22-00008835: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Division of a dual signature form P-4 transfer from Origin Production Group LLC (Operator No. 625629) to Stoic Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 100114) for the Bell, W. E. -44- (27756) Lease, All Wells, Jess Burner (Delaware 3800) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
48. OG-22-00010230: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Division for a dual signature form P-4 application of Tracer Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 863965) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Athena Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 036056) for the Bonnie (Gas ID No. 285363) Lease, Well No. 1 A, J.B.T. (Conglomerate) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; District 7B.
49. O&G Docket No. 00012151: Occidental Permian Ltd for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the South Cross Unit (#21736), Crossett, S. (Detrital) (21912 333) Field, Crockett County, Texas.

50. O&G Docket No. 00012152: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
51. O&G Docket No. 00012153: Winchester Energy LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Group 4000 Unit (#10432) and Group 4000 Unit a (#25971) leases, Group (4000) (37163 830) Field, Nolan County, Texas.
52. O&G Docket No. 00012154: Kinder Morgan Production Company LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (9 items; numbers 53 - 61)**

53. O&G 00007665: Enforcement action against Baileys Energy, LLC (Operator No. 044256) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wilson/Kana (03-20060) Lease, Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
54. O&G 00008138: Enforcement action against Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moore, Bozie, Unit (06-03487) Lease, Well No. 1, New Diana (Woodbine) Field, Upshur County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
55. O&G 00008183: Enforcement action against Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the King-Crow Unit (06-03390) Lease, Well No. 1, New Diana (Woodbine) Field, Upshur County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
56. O&G 00008694: Enforcement action against Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brown, W. (06-14626) Lease, Well No. 1 A, Jarvis Dome (Pecan Gap) Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).
57. O&G 00009600: Enforcement action against Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Temple Industries (06-05509) Lease, Well No. 1, Fleeto (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
58. O&G 00009639: Enforcement action against Whittington Energy Co. (Operator No. 921511) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Felderhoff Consolidated (09-29971) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 10, and 49, Gatewood Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
59. O&G 00009671: Enforcement action against Whittington Energy Co. (Operator No. 921511) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Felderhoff, Hubert (09-31392) Lease, Well No. 28B, Gatewood Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).

60. O&G 00009849: Enforcement action against Enid Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 252759) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Andrew (10-04401) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 4, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(d)(12).
61. PSE 00009583: Enforcement action against Centurion Property Management (Company ID No. 8632) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8632 (System ID No. 963139), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.51(b).

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (209 items; numbers 62 - 270)

62. O&G 00008708: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action regarding Caudill 3 Lease, Well No. 2H (RRC ID No. 09-237981), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
63. O&G 00008709: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action regarding Caudill Unit 2 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-227408), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
64. O&G 00009012: Minc Oil Co., LLC (Operator No. 569552) enforcement action regarding H & J 389 (8A-68468) Lease, Well No. 2, Seminole, W. (Leonard) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
65. O&G 00005503: Senora Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 767312) enforcement action regarding Lehmann, Ira J. Unit (03-17317) Lease, Well No. 1A, Giddings (Austin Chalk – 3) Field, Lee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
66. O&G 00009394: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action regarding Street (09-30445) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
67. LP-Gas 00010136: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #35394, 501 Forest Lane, Suite 2, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
68. LP-Gas 00010279: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Hudson Bend Grocery Inc, 5001 Hudson Bend Rd, Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
69. LP-Gas 00010327: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Amerigas #619044, Amerigas Transport Unit, Truck ID No. 733902, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(c)(1).
70. PSE 00009578: Plains Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6584) enforcement action regarding Clark to China Grove, 10” System (System ID No. 962366), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.573(c).

71. Damage Prevention 066135: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 268 Bamberger Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 070603: M Marlon Ivy & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5106 Verdenbruk Dr. (Brooklawn Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 071492: Colonial Fence Company enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 15119 Honea Flat Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 072224: Sacc, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at Laguna Springs (Nicolas Cove), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 072876: John King Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c) and 18.11(b), at 1545 S. Hwy. 183 (Crystal Falls), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
76. Damage Prevention 073066: Vortex Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14519 Myrtle Hill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 073269: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 319 Clearwater St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
78. Damage Prevention 073669: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 2140 Georgia Ln., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 073722: Colonial Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 17006 Burke Lake Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 074083: Colonial Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(c) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8331 Tamarind Ln., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 074232: Del Mar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 12750 Bob Hope Dr. (Aircoupe Way), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
82. Damage Prevention 075203: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 15700 Blk. Tanya Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 075310: City of Decatur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 107 S. Holman St. (Pecan St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 075427: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2922 Meadowcreek Dr. (La Quinta Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 075459: Front Range Fiber Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1600 Blk. Gingerleaf Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 075488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3119 Beaver Glen Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 075531: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12817 Conifer Ln. (Black Gum Trl.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 075577: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8 Spoonbill (Blue Heron), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 075619: Flow-line Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 124 Churchill Rd. (Rockwood), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 075647: Denbow Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 14955 Bulverde Rd. (Jung Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 075725: Smithco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 7830 Ledbetter Rd. (Douglas), Vinton, El Paso County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 075778: WPM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 104 Chimney Rock (Saddletree), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 075820: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7220 Ave. N 1/2 (73rd St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 075876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22400 Blk. S. Cedar Meadow Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 075893: Quality Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 704 Dogwood St. (Betsy Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 075901: City of Angleton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 108 E. Lorrain St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 075914: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2306 Sunny Slope Dr. (St. Anthony St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 075934: City of Fort Stockton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 N. Sage (1st St.), Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention 075961: Volt Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2001 JJ Pearce Dr. (Rollingwood Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 076029: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2383 Oak Pebble (Oak Glen), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 076034: Cleary Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1500 Procter St. (Lakeshore), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 076058: City of San Marcos Electric Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1716 Post Rd. (Millennium Way), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 076065: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 9102 Gustine Ln. (Gustine Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 076090: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2273 Windswept Way, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 076100: City of Mcallen Public Utility/water enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2904 Sycamore (Tamarack), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 076102: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 937 Stratford Ave. (Harris Ave.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 076105: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 Southland (Hwy. 175), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 076160: Edwin Funez enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1556 Cawdon Park (Apsley Park), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 076208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1120 Brock St. (Diceman), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 076221: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 990 Hamilton Dr. (Wilkes Dr.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 076262: Trinity Utilities & Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1940 Tin Gee Top (Sleepy Top), Glenn Heights, Dallas County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 076391: Heath Consultants enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 6029 Warwick Dr. (Avondale), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 076396: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24422 Galo Canyon (Blue Springs), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 076408: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3523 Southbrook Dr., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 076474: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4711 Meadowbloom Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 076479: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Victory Dr. (Phillips St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 076495: C&G Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6020 Silent Rain Dr. (Daybreak Way), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 076500: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2117 Haw Finch (Whinchat), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 076502: Portland Utilities Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1110 W. 21st St. (Beall St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 076514: Cullum Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Prairie Clover Rd. (Basketflower Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 076538: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. Polk St., Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 076540: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20206 Galena Falls Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 076547: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2427 Woodbough Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 076548: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4100 Blk. Long Leaf Ln., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 076553: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Industiral Blvd. (Watson Rd.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 076563: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4715 Mustang Rd. (Somerset Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 076564: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at El Dorado Blvd. (Brook Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 076568: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1908 King St. (Spruce St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 076570: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4223 Wyanngate Dr. (Robbers Nest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 076574: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1410 Featherstone (Lyons), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 076578: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Crosby Dayton Rd. (Crystal Cove Way), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 076580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9111 1/2 McAfee Dr. (Silkwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 076584: T-bar Fence, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1524 Saratoga Ave. (Hamilton Rd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 076611: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 118 Quiviria (Kitty Hawk), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 076616: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 954 Wakefield Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 076619: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. FM 1097 (Gemstone Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 076627: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 B Donnell St. (Stakes St.), Orange, Orange County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 076629: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 118 Washington Rd. (US 180), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 076646: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5400 Blk. Crown Colony, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 076651: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 N. Laurent St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 076652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4580 CR 537 (Pearland Sites Rd.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 076653: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3205 Clawson Rd. (Valleyridge Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 076663: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1902 Woodhue Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 076674: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2800 Blk. Wolfcreek, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 076676: City of Skellytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 806 N. Main, Skellytown, Carson County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 076679: Broadband Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2008 W. Palma Vista Dr. (Frontage Rd.), Palmview, Hidalgo County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 076681: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3216 Canvasback St., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 076685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12013 Crystalwood (Coolwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 076688: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 Leaflet Ln. (Joanleigh Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 076722: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 Ave. C, Taft, San Patricio County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 076729: Lubbock Power and Light enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8910 20th (Kelsey), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 076736: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11026 Oak Spring (Mahar Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 076742: Rockin M Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 FM 160 (FM 2820 S.), Raywood, Liberty County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 076755: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2816 Millmar (Shiloh), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 076771: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3925 White Rock Rd. (Kade Ave.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 076772: North Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1321 Peterson (McArdle), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 076773: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1321 Peterson (McArdle), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 076776: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1622 Forest Trace Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 076854: Bacliff MUD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 4526 Boulevard St. (Grand Ave.), Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 076857: Mears Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6315 Johns Way (Shadydell Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 076859: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 Shawnee (Apache), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 076863: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2009 W. 18th St. (S. Westgate Dr.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 076866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1075 Princeton St. (N. Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 076867: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Mesquite St., Louise, Wharton County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 076869: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8421 W. Montgomery Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 076870: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6801 Buffalo Speedway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 076873: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 CR 3302, Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 076878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 E. Ralph Hall Pkwy. (Mims), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 076880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2710 Skyview Ridge Ct. (Skyview Landing Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 076888: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1921 N. Preston Rd. (W. Frontier Rd.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 076890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 717 Taylor Dr. (F Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 076899: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7601 Dijon Lake (Grand Lake Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 076900: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Austin St. (N. Walnut St.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 076905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2305 N. Houston St. (N.W. 23rd St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 076907: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 Jayme Ct. (Diamond Ln.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 076908: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17031 Sandestine Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 076910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20700 Blk. Riley Copper, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 076911: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21565 Syrah Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 076912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1038 E. 16th St. (Norhill Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 076915: Quality Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 5004 Colonial Dr. (Superior Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 076917: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Geronimo Ct. (Cimarron Pkwy.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 076923: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1157 Port St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 076926: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. Willia St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 076930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1313 Red Hills Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 076931: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 W. Crawford St., Talco, Titus County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 076936: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Oyster Cove (Hampton Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 076944: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 W. Stassney (Hummingbird Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 076946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1515 Harvest Hill Ln. (Allen Ave.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 076947: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 Blk. Magnolia Bay Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 076949: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 811 S.W. 4th Ave. (S.W. 8th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 076952: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5400 Coral Ridge Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 076954: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Travis Rd. (FM 1437), Dell City, Hudspeth County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 076959: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17622 US 84 (CR 110), Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 076961: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16 Cliff Dr. (Dogwood Dr.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 076963: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9990 Kenworthy St. (Transmountain), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 076965: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 14703 Rio Pinar Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 076969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Daubitz Dr. (Red Oak Rd.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 076970: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Blk. Hoveden Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 076974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4107 Westcliff Rd. (N. 60th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 076980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 315 Mantlebrook Dr. (Winding Brook Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 076983: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10807 Wickersham Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 076986: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3900 Blk. Long Leaf Ln., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 076989: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14419 Willis Waukegan Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 076991: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 629 (CR 510), Dimmitt, Castro County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 076997: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1205 Cedar Creek Dr. (Drovers Run), Belton, Bell County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 077002: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Byrne St., Smithville, Bastrop County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 077005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3909 Laurel Ln. (Brookside Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 077009: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 E. Live Oak St. (College St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 077013: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1410 Featherstone (Orange St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 077015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 S. Mill St. (Franklin), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 077016: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12th St. (Depot St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 077019: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Loving Trail (Ikard), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 077021: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3014 Edmond Ave. (N. 30th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 077022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4105 Shenandoah St. (Preston Rd.), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 077023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8326 Sand Plum Dr. (Evergreen St.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 077024: Chaparral Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 50 Naples Ln., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 077025: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State St. (Foster Ln.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 077026: MJ Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7909 Sealey St. (Marjorie St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 077027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 W. Waco Dr. (N. New Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 077028: Ibarra Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3600 N. Garfield St. (Haynes Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 077030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 409 Woodland St. (N. Bell), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 077031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 Ridgecrest Dr. (Cullum), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 077033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 Foxboro (Country Club), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 077035: City of Sinton enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Ave. G, Sinton, San Patricio County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 077036: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ave. G, Sinton, San Patricio County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 077038: Jackson Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3701 Echo Trl. (Ranch View Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 077040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3701 Echo Trl. (Ranch View Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 077041: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3501 S. Henderson St. (W. Biddison St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 077042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4552 Simonton Rd. (Midway Rd.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 077043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1125 Pemberton Hill Rd. (Lake June Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 077045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11316 Lake June Rd. (Peachtree), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 077051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2034 Holleman Dr. W. (Legacy Ln.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 077052: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2603 Broomsedge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 077053: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21631 Barcarole Dr. (Van Dyke Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 077054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3934 FM 344 E., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 077058: TJ&T Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6918 Misty Morning Trace (Laguna Trace), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 077059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 218 Bernburg Ct. (Edelweiss Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 077060: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 511 14th St. (Mary), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 077061: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3006 Rosedale St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 077064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2916 Louise St. (Craig), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 077068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2406 Kleberg Rd. (W. Simonds Rd.), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 077069: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Border Pl. (Uta Blvd), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 077072: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1572 Brookstone Dr. (Wynfield Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 077077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lake Park (Mary Lane), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 077084: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6949 Shoreview Dr. (Marina Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 077091: Currie Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9551 Wimberly Falls (Bienks Crossing), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 077093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15504 Midway Rd. (Wiley Post Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 077095: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Beaumont St. (S. Texas Ave.), Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 077102: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 641 Crosstimbers, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 077104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Tuffit Ln. (Shropshire), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 077105: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Dove Falls Dr. (Artesian Dr.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 077107: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13902 Ella Lee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 077114: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10203 Meadow Lake Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 077127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 Aldenwood St. (Jupiter), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 077138: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4100 Blk. Split Ivy Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 077143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 Canadian Cir. (Camelot St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 077144: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 604 Montrose Dr. (Memorial Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 077146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mustang Crossing Blvd. (Quarterhorse Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 077151: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1312 16th St. (Sunflower), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 077152: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3720 Blue Stream Dr. (Moonvine Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 077153: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12100 W. Little York Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 077157: K2 Fence and Stain enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11304 Pompey Ct. (Mordred Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 077161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4515 Frenchman's Creek Rd. (S. 14th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 077163: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 Brittany Dr. (Brittany Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 077165: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13827 Perthshire Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 077168: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3543 Duncaster Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 077173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Richmond Dr. (Shell Ct.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 077175: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Ridge Rd. W. (Ridge Rd. Ct.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 077179: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2017 S. Cooper St. (S. Cooper St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 077180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5923 Flintshire Ln. (Bentwood Trl.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

271. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

### **OPERATIONS**

272. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

273. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
274. Potential referral to the Office of the Attorney General for challenge of the EPA's Final Rule defining Waters of the United States pursuant to the Clean Water Act.

275. Petition for Rulemaking submitted by Gauge Training.

#### **RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION**

276. Adoption of amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 13, relating to Regulations for Compressed Natural Gas (CNG), and Chapter 14, relating to Regulations for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

#### **OIL AND GAS DIVISION**

277. Oil Field Cleanup Program Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2022.

278. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2023, 1st quarter.

#### **OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION**

279. Adoption of the following new/revised Alternative Fuels Safety Forms: CNG Form 1007 and LNG Form 2007, LPG Form 501, CNG Form 1501 and LNG Form 2501, the new CNG Form 1007A and LNG Form 2007A, CNG Form 1007T and LNG Form 2007T, CNG Form 1022 and LNG Form 2022.

#### **PUBLIC INPUT**

280. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

#### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

281. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.